
 

 

 
 
Date: September 14, 2009  
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Attn:  OET Dept. 
 
Ref:   FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1041 
 (Original Grant date: 04/02/2009) 
 Applicant: Broadcom Corporation  
 
 
Dear Examiner, 
  
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1041, originally granted 
on 04/02/2009. 
 
The major changes filed under this application:   
 
Change #1 Adding portable platform, HP HSTNN-Q45C.  
 
The antennas used on this platform are the same type as in the original FCC modular approval 
and with lower gain. EMC hereby remains compliance and no testing is required. SAR testing is 
conducted to demonstrate compliance to the FCC RF exposure requirement.   
 
 
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 
 
 
Sincerely yours,  
  

                                                  
 
Daniel Lawless 
Sr. Manager, Compliance Engineering 
Broadcom Corporation 
190 Mathilda Place 
Sunnyvale, CA 94086    
 


